



MEMORANDUM

Police Department

DATE: July 22, 2026
TO: Dominic Lazzaretto, City Manager
FROM: Kollin Cieadlo, Administrative Division Captain
By: Kristin Blair, Crime Analyst
SUBJECT: Arcadia Police Department Weekly Activity Report

	Calls for Service	Formal Investigations
July 12 to July 18	958	92
Total Year to Date for 2026	27,669	2,989

For the period of Sunday, July 12th through Saturday, July 18th, the Police Department responded to 958 calls for service, of which 92 required formal investigations. The following is a summary report of some of the incidents handled by the Department during this period.

Sunday, July 12:

At approximately 1:01 a.m., an officer responded to a residence in the 400 block of Los Altos Avenue regarding a burglary report. Sometime during the previous night, unknown suspect(s) shattered a rear sliding glass door and fled with firearms and other items. The security cameras and alarm system had been disabled.

Monday, July 13:

At approximately 12:23 p.m., an officer responded to The Shops at Santa Anita, located at 400 South Baldwin Avenue, regarding a robbery investigation. The officer discovered a team of suspects robbed a victim of his necklace. Surveillance cameras captured the suspects, two of which were Hispanic males, flee in a gray sedan. The investigation is ongoing.

Tuesday, July 14:

At approximately 1:13 a.m., an officer initiated a traffic stop on a vehicle near the intersection of North Golden West Avenue and East Naomi Avenue for speeding. Upon contacting the driver, the officer detected a strong odor of alcohol emitting from the driver's breath. Through a series of tests, the officer determined the driver was driving with a blood alcohol content of .15%. The 29-year-old female from San Gabriel was arrested and transported to the Pasadena City Jail for booking.

Wednesday, July 15:

At approximately 1:27 p.m., an officer responded to Macy's, located at 400 South Baldwin Avenue, regarding a petty theft incident. Loss prevention staff witnessed two suspects stealing from the store. The 49-year-old and 84-year-old females from Glendale were cited and released in the field.

Thursday, July 16:

At approximately 3:48 p.m., an officer responded to the front counter of the Arcadia Police Department regarding a theft that occurred at EOS, located at 400 South Baldwin Avenue. The victim discovered someone pried open his locker and fled with cash. The investigation is pending a review of the available surveillance footage.

Friday, July 17:

At approximately 10:14 p.m., an officer responded to the Arcadia Police Department front counter regarding a fraud report. An investigation revealed the victim invested in a local company, Easy Find Company, located at 630 West Duarte Road. When the victim inquired about his investment, he discovered the business had closed. A second, unrelated victim came forward and reported experiencing the same incident.

At approximately 8:57 p.m., an officer responded to a residence in the 300 block of East Haven Avenue regarding a burglary report. Sometime between 1:30 p.m. and 7:00 p.m., an unknown suspect attempted to pry open the home's front metal security door in an apparent attempt to gain entry. The attempt was unsuccessful, and the suspect fled the scene without taking any property.